Mequon Scholastic Chess Club

Jodi & Steven Weber - Current Parent Volunteer Leaders

E-mail: info@mequonchessclub.com Mobile: (414) 202-9378

2021-2022 COVID-19 Health Plan

Basic Club Information

- Varsity club will meet on Wednesdays for 75 minutes starting September 29, 2021 at 6:45 pm. To comply with size limitations, no more than 14 participants, and never more than 20 people total including coaches and volunteers.
- JV club will meet on Wednesdays for 60 minutes starting September 29, 2021 at 5:30 pm. To comply with size limitations, no more than 12 participants, and never more than 20 people total including coaches and volunteers.

Club Health Procedures

- Coaches / Staff
 - o Take temperature before leaving for school
 - No attendance if:
 - Temperature > 100.0° F
 - Pending or Positive test for COVID-19
 - Recent close contact or caring for someone with positive COVID-19 test.
 - New respiratory symptoms (cough, shortness of breath, etc.)
 - Recent changes in sense of taste or smell
 - Travel outside the US in the past 14 days.
- Parents are not permitted to enter the building.
- Parents will not bring children to club if:
 - \circ Temperature > 100.0° F
 - o Pending or Positive test for COVID-19
 - o Recent close contact or caring for someone with positive COVID-19 test.
 - o New respiratory symptoms (cough, shortness of breath, etc.)
 - o Recent changes in sense of taste or smell
 - o Travel outside the US in the past 14 days.

Club Meeting Procedures

- Parents are not permitted to enter the building.
- Face coverings are required by all participants at all times while inside the building.
- Drop Off
 - Using the Range Line front door, parents will bring their children to the door where a coach meet your children.
 - o All participants will sanitize their hands upon arrival.
 - o Members who do not arrive in a timely manner may be denied entrance.
- Pick Up
 - o Club coaches will wait outside for parents to arrive.
 - o Coaches will bring children outside to their parents as they arrive.

Mequon Scholastic Chess Club

Jodi & Steven Weber - Current Parent Volunteer Leaders

E-mail: info@mequonchessclub.com Mobile: (414) 202-9378

Club Meeting Procedures (continued)

- In-Club Procedures
 - o All chess sets (pieces, boards, clocks) will be sanitized before club begins, and after every game.
 - o Cafeteria tables will be spaced at least 6 feet apart in all directions. One board on either end of each table.
 - Shaking hands is prohibited.
 - o Group lessons limited to groups of six plus one coach.
 - Kids be assigned one side of the room and must remain on their assigned half of the cafeteria unless specifically instructed.
 - Children who frequently violate club rules and procedures will be removed from the club.

Miscellaneous Items

- Drinking fountains are not available. Participants may bring a water bottle, which should be labeled with the child's name. Sharing of water bottles is not permitted.
- Only one child per gender will be permitted to use the restroom at a time.
- Outside food is not permitted.